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O ®® ERBRISE (19994)

© HTMLOI2D A T4 XRZzBERITDISAM TV ZEZEL)
Clcb., eRubyEcW\\WSEBDZIEDTCTL\DBCEZEH R T
EH5DC

<H2>IRRIEER</H2> T 747+ %EBH SWeb
(axzs:) =50 T — DI
£EASES; BUESS, SHELE

4</p1v> | (E>ECEBUVITE)
' <ADDRESS><A href="mailto:&EMAIL;">&AUTHOR;</A></ADDRESS>
{ </BODY>

. </HTML>

¢ EOF

doc
end

% needle = {
'"HIDDEN' => '',
., 'KEYS' => 'hello ruby',
%, 'PAGES' => '<LI>empty',
* “XUTHOR® => 'Masatoshi SEKI',

'"EMAIL' => 'm_seki@mvaebiglobe.ne.jp'
}

—

3 ruby-dev:5286 (1999-02-19) Re: htmlelem.rb (Re: HTML generator)



O ®® eRubyD{1HkE

77)L//\/(VF\OD From: Shugo Maeda <shugo@netlabeco.jp>

g AU To: ruby-dev@netlabeco.jp

Subject: [ruby-dev:5376] Re: eRuby (Re: htmlelem.rb)

Date: Sat, 20 Feb 1999 03:53:35 +0900 [thread overview]

Message-ID: <199902191853.DAA21807@po.aianet.ne.jp> (raw)

In-Reply-To: Wakou Aoyama's message of "Fri, 19 Feb 1999 21:27:34 +0900"

RIEHTY,

Wakou Aoyama <wakou@fsineteor.jp> writes:

> ePerl BE#o

>

> EWSEDODHDTIEHD FEHAD. ePerl IFHED—UTIEHEWERDLNS
> DT, EABHDNDUBN. (RABHEDHSLKWVDTIAHY)

orint&E <%= .. %>HEUI? £ |LeRubyDHHE (2 ) NNT TIRFETICH =D LE T,

1. <% print "Hello World!" %>
2. <%= "Hello World!" >

DWINnbHHldHello World!
3. <%# ... %>
aOXV b

# CNIERETBDIRETIERWVWTT, (7eRh)

WEFEHRFEFT A -
S BIE 5

— ——

7 ePerlOEZZzm< DI CLadHzWCE
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O ® ® here document{fES &V >

puts <<EOS
<!DOCTYPE html>
puts SQ{<!DOCTYPE html>} <html lang="ja'">
puts 3Q{<html lang="ja">} <head>
puts %Q{<head>} </head>
puts %Q{</head>} <body>
puts 3Q{<body>} <ul>
puts 3Q{<ul>} EOS
ENV.each do |row]| ENV.each do |row]
puts %$Q!<1i>#{row[0] }</1i>! puts %$Q!<1i>#{row[0] }</1i>!
end end
puts %$Q{</ul>} puts <<EOS
puts %Q{</body>} </ul>
puts %$Q{</html>} </body>
</html>
EOS

13 putsD L2 F B DT/
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O ®® putsD'beRuby\

puts <<EOS
<!DOCTYPE html>
<html lang="ja">
<head>

</head>

<body>

<ul>

EOS

ENV.each do |row]

puts %$Q!<1i>#{row[0] }</1i>!

end

puts <<EOS
</ul>
</body>
</html>
EOS

String D TV RERF T I HEEE D

=

= C <L) (

<I!DOCTYPE html>

<html lang="ja">

<head>

</head>

<body>

<ul>

<% ENV.each do |row| %>
<1i><%= row[0] %></1i>
% end 3>

</ul>

</body>

</html>

=557 ) DOleDeRubydSNATE A
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000 FHUDPISLEDIETS

O NX—JD—FBZAVYETERUEZEDLCRED

<h2>report hoge</h2>
<ul>
<% result.each do |row| %>
<1li><%= format date(row.date) %$></1li>
<% end %>
</ul>

def format date (date)
date.strftime ("3Y-Sm-3d")
end

16 Helper?
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000 FHUDPISLEDIETS

O T FZEANFICUESEZSD
) #HEON\VYSY, FET—>3, JwEAEdTT Y

<%= header %>
<%= navi %>

<%= content %>
<%= footer %>
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O®® ProcDFF

© ProcCUEBO—Z=ZFENEFHTD

<% t = Proc.new do |arg| %>
<h3><%= arg $>[O&FfE</h3>

<table id="table-<%= arg 3>">
<h3>8f1</h3>

=YIDBERINXE K

<% t.call("ql") %

</table>
$ end %>

<h3>Bf2</h3>
—_DBHDEMfE X

<% t.call("q2") %>

<h3>8/M1</h3>
RODBRNXE &

<h3>ql[0]& @< /h3>
<table id="table-gql">

</table>

<h3>8/2</h3>
—_DODHOEMTRE &K

<h3>q2[O]&EE</h3>
<table id="table-g2">

</table>
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O®® ProcDFF

© ProcCUEBO—Z=ZFENEFHTD

<% t = Proc.new do |arg| %>
<h3><%= arg $>[O&FfE</h3>

<table id="table-<%= arg 3>">
</table>
<% end %>

<h3>EBf1</h3>

HTMLA Z# DL CTDUIE

ZDEDHProclcigzd

RYIDBRXIC L
<% t.call("ql") /\05%_95}:5-@5

<h3>E[2</h3>

—DHOBREKE X
<% t.call("g2") %>




O®® ProcDFF

© ProcCUEBO—Z=ZFENEFHTD

<% t = Proc.new do |arg| %>
<h3><%= arg $>[O&FfE</h3>

<table id="table-<%= arg 3>">
</table>
<% end %>

<h3>EBf1</h3>

=IDBERNXTE X
<% t.call("ql") %>

. $>TIR>IVD TER

<% t.call("q2") %>

DAL IFVDCNEICCCDD...
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CEFRTHAHCTULL

sdn.

FRRKRIR T

Rails|C L

s Because he didn't like this part in ActionView + Erubis
»  BLOCK _EXPR = As+(do\{)(\s"\I[*IT"\)?\s"\Z/

»  This code scans the template with the Regexp and
detects the Ruby block, but this kind of code could be
imperfect

x So this is not acceptable as an ERB spec, said Seki-

» - :!

W7 DERIEE AR L CTULE

T IDE R D

— DD DIE
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CND\ERITIED DI

FRRKRIR T

Rails|C L

<% end %>

<%= form for (@article do |f| %>

" - :!

W7 DERIEE AR L CTULE

T IDE R D

— Do
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OO0 <%= ... %>&70OVv7D

O JOVINESAVYEZ <%= ... %>ICEDHEU L

<%= form;with do %>

<% end %>



3/

OO0 <%= ... %>E70wv7D

O COIFO2BEPD

<%= form;with do %>

<% end %>

#coding:UTF-8

_erbout = +''; erbout.<<(( form with do ).to _s); erbout.<< "\n
\n".freeze

; end ; erbout.<< "\n" .freeze
; _erbout
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38 https://gist.github.com/seki/610a42932a85209aaa33547ae983bbdf
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O00 FHUNIE

© ((..).tos)DIFEMHAUDF

<%= form;with do %>

#coding:UTF-8

_erbout = +''; erbout.<<(( form with do ).to s); _erbout.<< "\n

\n".freeze

; end ; erbout.<< "\n".freeze
; _erbout

(C...).to_s) ZRB<HIELVNDE?

- faR/\V I PIZAICKEI TS




O00 FHUNIE

® RubyNDZEBRFEIINDATIVAATETD

<%= form;with do %>

T\ D EHS

((...).to_s) =< tIFEOK TS )LD ERE

— R D ZE CHERE

#coding:U{F-8
_erbout = +''; erbout.<<(( form with do ).to s); erbout.<< "\n
\n".freeze

eSO N ; end ; erbout.<< "\n".freeze
; _erbout

40



O®® RubydhgHhUL)

O THEBICEFMUPIED DI

_erbout << h("str") # OK
_erbout << h "str" # SyntaxError

;)<j\ié\?mfl]; : erbout.concat h "str" # OK but ....

e - < :erbout.concat form with "arg" do |arg] ﬁ NG
end # concatic70OvIHES
_erbout = h "str" << CHBDDIDAVYRFOHUICUTE
_erbout = form with "arg"” do |arg] CO70Owv7Econcatd 7 OYWI5IEICTFD
end

AT RLKIFTDIC...




000 (KAURBDDAVY FIEAN[SRL?

O += TOFXRLI\DC

_erbout += h "str" # OK
_erbout += form with "arg" do |arg] # OK
end

47 +=9 [ 5 U L)
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O ® ® ERBOut

O HFRI\WDIDPITSADEN
O WAV ERUWIHHDD

) + CHZBEBZERUC+==
k=)

) capture®icHD U DT

BHPBE8%ZRT

class ERBOut
Buffer = String # SafeBuffer if rails

def initialize(s='")
@str = Buffer.new(s)
end

def to_ s
@str
end

def << (other)

@str << other L D E AU IE (D —FfS
end N\

def + (other)
@str << other.to s
self

end

def capture(*arg, &block)

save = (@str
@str = Buffer.new
yield(*argqg)
return (@str
ensure
@str = save
end

end
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O ® ® ERBOut

O HFRI\WDIDPITSADEN
O WAV ERUWIHHDD

) + CHZBEBZERUC+==
k=)

) capture®icHD U DT

—BF/\YW T 7 Zreturn

EED/\Y T 7 &EETT

class ERBOut
Buffer = String # SafeBuffer if rails

def initialize(s='")
@str = Buffer.new(s)
end

def to_s
@str
end

def << (other)
@str << other
end

def + (other)
@str << other

self EED/)\Y T P 7% Rk

end

—BF/I\YVIPICEVLEX

def capture (*ar

save = (@str
@str = Buffer.new
yield(*argqg)
return (@str

ensure
@str = save

end

end



OO0 IFJADTEBDOC

© PEGROEOHDERBOUtT T ALGEDIEDTELL

<%= form;with do %>

e = wARNAY,

W 0 2 AEME DRRITES /

#coding:UTF-8

'_erbout = ERB::ERBOut.new;‘_erbout += form;with do ;‘_erbout <<L
"\n ...\n".freeze

SHE DEVE ; end ; erbout << "\n".freeze
"_erbout.to_s

45 https://gist.github.com/seki/610a42932a85209aaa33547ae983bbdf
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O ® ® captureD=Eit

© 7JOv2oo0—AIZEEZ==HD D Ccapture® Uh\F %=
FOH T

def capture(*arg, &block)
block.binding.local variable get(: erbout) .capture(*arg, &block)
end

CO7OVIDbinding® _erbout

<% 1t = capture do %>
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